a Hﬂl‘ Var d P ublic SChOOl harvardcard;nals.org

506 Bast North Street, PO Box 100 « Harvard, NE 68944
Phone (402) 772-2171 « BAX (402) 772-2204

Board of Education Meeting July 8, 2024 7:30pm:

The following is the Agenda for the regular meeting of the Harvard Board of Education to be held in the
Learning Center at Harvard Public School. A copy is kept continuously current and is avallable for inspection
during regular business hours, but 1s subject to change only for emergencles or within 24 hours of scheduled
meetings—revisions/additions—marked with asterisk (*). The Board reserves the right to enter Closed Session at
any time throughout the meeting if the need arises and to change the order of the agenda to fit the needs of
conducting Board business,

A. Call Meeting to Order:

A.1 See framed copy of Open Meetings Law/Publi¢ Participation guidelines.

A,2 Patron Request for Agenda Items Handouts—see handout table/counter.

& Consent Calendar Agenda: These items are routine, expected to require little or no discussion
and expected to have unanimous Board support. These items have been delivered to the board members 2 days in
advance of the meeting, If a Board member wishes to discuss any item on the Consent Agenda in detail, the item

will usually be removed and discussed under the appropriate section of the agenda. However, if discussion will
take only one or two minutes, the discussion may occur during the Consent Agenda portion of the Board meeting.

B.1 Consent Agenda (all items delivered to board earlier) Approval of:
1. Agenda 2. Minutes 3. Treasurer’s Report 4. Bills
B.2 Entertain motion to remove item(s) from Consent Agenda, place in Action Items.
B.3 Discuss, consider and take action to approve all items set forth on consent agenda

C. Public Hearings or Public Information
Student Fee Hearing, Parent Involvement Hearing, Bullying Policy Review, Attendance
Policy Review **Discuss and accept public input.

El; District Employees and Student Reports/Requests:

. Superintendent Report / Board Information:

Year to date Budget Report / Cash Flow / ESSERS

Substitute Rate, Meal Prices, Route Rate, Student Fees, CEP, (Summer Food update)
Handbooks, Option Resolution, Preschool policy, Policy 3241 (Emergency Mapping)
Budget discussion, Minimum Wage, etc :

Staff Training Resolution

Facilities update, Board/Supt goals update

Board Committee Update
Curriculum Committee

Unfinished/Tabled Business: (if any)

Public Comments and/or CORRESPONDENCE (See Guidelines on Agenda and/or Board Back Wall
articipants share name, address and organlzational affiliation if appropriate):

Board Action Items: (Discuss, consider and take all necessary action with regards to
following Board items. Superintendent may have additional information to share before motion)
Motion to approve Substitute rates, meal prices, route rates as discussed.

Motion to suspend the two reading policy and approve Policy 3241 and Policy 5013
Motion to approve the Option Enrollment Resolution as presented

Motion to approve Student Handbook, Teacher Handbook and Classified Handbook.
Motion to approve the Classified Staff pay rates as discussed

Motion to approve the curriculum purchase in the amount of $XX, XXX

Motion to approve the Staff Training Resolution as presented

Closed or Executive Session: (motion, Second—President restates reason/s for session)
K.l Closed session to discuss negotiations for the prevention of needless injury to the
reputation of an individual or group.

L. Set Time/Date for Next Meetings:
L.l TENTATIVE DATE for next REGULAR Meeting-- Monday, August 12th at 7:30pm

o

S B B | hQI
U WN

7= oe

o

=2
AU d WWN PP

TR

=

Janet Hachtel, Board President | Michael Derr, Superintendent, mderr@harvardcardinals.org | Seth Elley, Principal, selley@harvardcardinals.org




YOOTEES OLL'TLVS €6ELTOS 78G'OLES JEI'SBES BYO'SOYS 6L6'EBES OVB'6YES 80LOLYS LIGLOVS OECLirS  6ELVIES sainypusdx3 [ejoL
129'8218  SI¥'SEES  LVLeVS BELLLES 0B8'EETS 190°SGTS STL'8LZ$ €99'G6LS £9z7'sre$ 899'zve$ 969°G0ES  LEG'LGLS sainypuadx3 180
€66'S5LS LYO'EELS  296'GrLS pE'8GLS LpE'BCIS L86LGLS YGE'GOLS /8L'YGLS GZ8'lOl$ £59'85L$ PER'SOLS  80T'E9lS ~ llosked
£80°1898 L.V'06S  9TL0¥S 8/v'¥8TS 199'G86S 818'10C§ €0LU8L$ 180'GIZS /¥G'0I8S G20'088  bes 18% o@m.m.m&; a Auopy”
2arTll$  69CL9S  SLI'SIES .6vO'GIL IS 80898 8P.'/08$ €8'8SES 0017888 ELL'V8LS IbY'ECL'LS 00T'SBLS JEGVLES swsoded[eioL

\oom 0€Z'1$ ¥0OL'GLG' LS 3€9'/P6'LS 8YE20CTS ¥O8'eo¥ LS 1LL9°0LL rw mrm 08z’ vw mmh 182’ _‘w v_‘o ‘1G1$ 1¥G'IG0°L$ 118" mmm 1$ Nmo m@@ _‘w

&mm_,mmwm_,.__,.,

9852828 6SC'O0SS  OLZ'OZES CvI0ZES STL0CES BYOOISS el'UTES TLLTEES vITOVES GLO'CSES 66ELLES LIS'VIES (moD) sousieq junoooy
TI6TYES S98'80C'1$ 516 129'1$ 909188 LS BEL'EPL'LS €20'VG8S  L6LTS6$  LOB'BYES OPL'OLYS Z98'C0LS TIP'866$  08L'06Z'1$ ‘eougleg yoog.
zzbny  zzinr  zzunr czhew  zzady  zziew  gzded.  zzUer 1z9ed  LZAON 1RO Lzdes

Ly9'6EL$  G88'06ES  9ET'8IPS GGEVOPS EGL'GVES VBT'0PS SS8'VOSS LvL'OLES ELOLSYS CGL'OLPS €OL'V6ES ZoY'ese$ senmpusdaielor
8902698 £10'06Z8  608'PLTS ZOL'OVTS 89'E6LS ZLL'6GZS 9Z8'00VS VOL'€ZZS YEG'6STS 28G'VGTS 601'62c$ ¢l0/ze$  seimwpusdxdieuio
630'7LS Z/SVELS ITH'Evl$ ©6L'9GLS GBZ'OGLS ZIG'BPLS 620°8G1$ EYMOPLS 619°1OLS 0/1'Z9l$ vE6POLS OLYZOLS floiked
8IV'1198 8LE'€e$  |cl8'G98 Wﬁm €78 6056168 |SYE'OzeS |086'56CS |66S0ZLS | Z/8'888S 00VZS | ESB6ELS 6811218 Mexq AItBUoIN |
LLB'CES 165998 SLL'OVES 8L0'LLGLS 626'LLES L90'GZES 989'GEES LLL'Z96$  6GE'OLLS 90V'1/Z$ GS8'902S  £50°88GS sysoda [el0L
L09'€HL'L$ BLE'ZLY LS BSE'E06'LS 08)'TE0'TS  ¥RS'EEBS  665°LL6S | LOV'8668 v VET LS 1201908 98G°E80°LE 96 12T LS| Z80°96E LS souefeg 1oN |
mNo.m,mmw 6oL NNE g mm& 20e omrw 6.6 mmrw R ‘6G1$ e Ntw €89 mmg €5V ‘e8l$ -ovL'vITS 0es ‘092$ Sm mmww A_Eob SOUE[eg N30y
£IG'0ELS  €19V8Y LS 118'608'L$ L8188 LS S06'9LLS 1G8'LGLS 958'G28$  190'690')$ 8L9'LLPS OVE'80SS 90LVGE$  SLYOVLLS  oauefeg yoog
ezbny ezt gzunr  ezhen ez E< €Z/eN  ezded  ezuer gz omm ZZhON  ZZPO gz des ‘
0$ 0§ ‘29 :vw%wrm 2ar$ 96L'967$ 808'0ZPS OTL'GTHS LLE'U99S LLY'YEES 626608 YCETHPS OVEVGES  seamupusck oL
0$ 05  8eL'tlcs £80'68¢ CEG'OEIS GGE'09TS LZ0'GSTS 6EL7ZGS  Z68'6778 Y08'96TS 609'8/78  YTST6LS  semupusdidieuio
o3 0$ VIBUES 6ZE'EOLS £08'6GLS €98'6GLS GOL'OLIS 8/GYPLS GBGVOLS STL'ELIS GLI'EOLS  OIvZols ljoiked
0% 0% 0% I¥6°2€LS 098'0LZLS 980201  8SVI6LS |00LVITS | LS6'VIS 9LL'GeS | 895°0€S | SOPLOLS me1q Auiuop
0% 08 889°CYE$ B9V'€TL'L$ 9.9'G9e$ 7680698 /S0'0LSS 9007G6S ¥89'Z8LS L60GLLS /68028 1197898 sysoda [eloL
0$ 0% 76L°€/12$ DIG'LLZTS 099'696$ |¥8L'T00°L$ 6LZ'EVES |06Y'0¥8S | 6E6'2G98 | 660685 |610°Z0Z 1S 6ES'GOF IS | " oouefeg BN
0% 0% '©61'857$ €99'922S LLO'6vZ$ €0L'9G7$  £O¥'COZS L6CYe$ 1SV LEeS 009'9SES ©lbeles veCTrES (/e100) souereg 1noooy.
o 0$ 366'616°}$ £96'886'S €¥0'02.$ 18¥'G08S 95/'089% €61°96G$ 88¥LZES 6£6'6898 9006288 GOE'EQ0'LS souefeg yoog
vebny  pzinr  yzunt yzheW  vzadv pzlew  yzded  pzuer €z98d €2 AON €2P0 ez des -

MOJ] YseD [ooYIS aljqnd pieAler]




(zsT'689) | soLwss | (099TIS) | (ecL'998) | (€99'1v®) 9ISILS P86TIS | (SITTS) 86 THS cziey) | (ss¥'1e®) | (£89°07$) |Aeud 01 pasedios + o -
0$ @yr'sIs) | 060TCs | 66681IS HT'96$ L80°T6$ 901°36% 1LP°3LS B0EVIS 150°0L$ OLELLS | sLS'ss§ | yobpnq tspun Jo (19A0)
%00°001 | %S6'16 %L8T8 %ISTL %5919 %EY9S %S6LY %00 %E0°EE %IHET %80°ST %LI'L uads o5png d.wad fo 9,
%00°001 | %L9°16 %EEEY %00°SL %L9°99 %EE8S %00°0S %LYT¥ %ECEE %00°ST %L9°91 %€E8 pap]duiod wad fo %
00€°SL2 Py SSCLLEYS | LIVOLEES| SLFISSES | SES°E8TES | T6SSILTS | 0S9°LIETS| BOL686°TS | LOLTI6SIS| STR'EST'IS | €88°C6L8 | Zv6'L6ES ([ 03 w2g ySpng
Zve'lees| Cve'2688 | Zv6'I6ES | TE'L6ES | TvEZ6€S | TvEU6E$ | ZYE'L6SS | 2v6'L6ES | Zv6'l68% | TvE'L6ES | 2v6'l68$| Tv6'L6ES [LrejoL) 3abpng Aiyiuon
00E°SLLYS| 908°06ETS | LTCLSECS| LV TOVES | I6TLR0°CS | SOSH69°TS | ¥he'682T8 | LETTIGTIS | 6SHLLS TS| VLLLITTS | €ISBILE| L9ETHES a( 01 wax Juzdg
Y6'PeES| 6IV°CEVS | LSSveYS | SBlG/eS | 982765% | 196°VOVS | L0€'9se$ | 8sr'cee$ | S89'6eSHS | 19TEBES | ovl'uie$| ZoeTies ypuiout sy piads
Sny me ung Rely ady IR god aep Rq AON 100 1dog Z2zZ-Lzoz
(8zozes) | (LeL'ivs) 07698 LEST68 THS198 SIS'LOTS | 060°COTS |  89LL6S 8YL198 710°89% 168058 | 19S°S¥$ |aeud 0} pareduiod + 4o -
(@Lzevs) | (ocLves) | (009°¥9) | (eco'oes) | (664319 (c12098) | Geowr®) | (@o'ose) | psees) | (98L°018) | 696°€IS | 6tL°cs | 29Bpnq sspun Jo (i9A0)
%6001 | %Itz %SEP8 %V9°SL %90°L9 %E9°65 %5605 %¥L T %88 %ETST %LEIT %ST8 uads j25pnq fjwad fo %
%00°001 | 9%L.9'16 %ECES %00°SL %L9°99 %EE8S %00°0S %LY ¥ %ECEE %00°ST %L991 %EC8 paa1dnod mwad fo 9
000°00LFS| CEEROEYS | L99°9T6'ES| 000°GZSES | EEEEEIES | L99THLTS | 000°0SETS | £EEBEEIS | L99°99S° TS| 000°SLITS | ££€°e8L8 | 299°16E% 2 01 w3 PSP
L99°16c$| 199°i6€$ | 199°16e$| 199'L6€$ | J90'I6E$ | 199°L6E$ | 199'lee$ | Z99°1ee$ | L99'Lee$ | 199°iee$ | Z99'16E$| £99'L6ES [L/epOL) J9Bpng Ajypuon
TLTCHLYS| 690°CPEYS | LITYIEES| EE0°CSSeS | TEBISTES | 08ET08CS | PEOPGETS | S00°600TS | LOT'6E9° TS| 98L°6BI‘TS | P9E'6OLS | 8C6°L3ES 2P0 01 W2} Purdg
€0Z°00v$| 208'8ic$ | ¥EZ'60VS | LOZ'EOVS | 2ZSh'eves | ovi'IOvS | 629°G8eS | 862'698$ | iev'eshd | Zev'olv$ | 9ev'i8c$| 826°/8cS ypuows Sty pads
3ny ng unp Kepy ady IR\ god ugp 3(q AON PO 1dag £Z-2202
(805°129%) | (S0€°12eS) | LOPLSTIS| STITSBIS |  Tovoets PLEGIIS | TLL0TIS | 9LS°BLS 061°6$ 90£°08% y96°5TS | (S6¢°L$) |rerd o3 pasedwos + 1o -
088°€98$ | OLF'SH¥S | eg6°Tes |  (S169) 6L7°9¢S (zov'ers) | (ess'zes) | (6zzo1s) | ¥8i'cis | (189°618) | €19°CES | Le6e$ | 7oDBpng sopun o (124A0)
%LIT8 | %LIT8 | %LITS | %TOSL %E6'SY %0985 %Sh 0§ %L8 Ty %90°€€ %6EST | %S6ST | %EYL ruads 15pnq 81024 o 9
%007001 | %L9I6 | %EEE8 | %00°SL %L999 %EC8S %0005 %L 1Y %EEEE %00°ST %L9°91 %EE8 papduios w34 f0 %
vy9'S86'PY VLIOLSYS | COL PSP SET6ELES | £9L°Cee’eS | T6T06CS | T28°T6YTS | TSELLOTS| 188°T99°TIS| IIVOVT'IS | 1v6°0€8S | OLK'SIVS awq 01 oy 125png
0L7'GL¥S| OL'GIYS | OLV'GIVS| OV'SLiS | 0iv'sivs | 0v'SWWS | oLr'GLys | oivsiv$ | ouv'sies | osv'Slys | ozv'sivs| oiv'sivs [uresol) jebpng Aypuow
VOLTITIPS| ¥YOLICIYS | POLTITIVS SPIOVL'ES | 8TLST'ES | +SLIT6TS | SOV'SISTS| 18S°L807TS | L6989 IS| T60°99T°1S | 8ze's6Ls| £6508€S 20 01 103k Jurds
0% 0$ 919°18c%| vos'zovs | oss'socs | eve'oovs | ves'zzvs | vei'eer$ | coezees | vorosv$ | selviv$| £es08es ypuout syl puads
sny mr ungp Kepy ady IEN ged uep PnQq AON PO 1deg 7Z2-£202

NOO[INQ Jes) 0] asuadxg-- poday 106png




HARVARD PUBLIC SCHOOL
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
June 10, 2024

The regular meeting of the Harvard Board of Education began at 7:30 p.m. The
meeting was called to order by President Janet Hachtel. Also present were Jody
Novak, Kenny Reutzel, Clint Schwenk, Superintendent Michael Derr, and Principal
Seth Elley. Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication on May 29,
2024, in the Clay County Newspaper.

Motion was made by Novak and seconded by Reutzel to excuse absent board
members Andrew Burbach and Michelle Callahan. Motion carried 4-0.

Items included in the consent agenda were the meeting agenda, the minutes
from the May 13, 2024, regular meeting, the treasurer’s report, and the June
bills.

The treasurer’s report showed the following: Balance on hand April 30, 2024,
$720,042.59. Deposits for May: $1,723,467.59. Withdrawals: Payroll $163,829.04
and expended $289,082.56. May draw: General Fund $137,941.04 and Special Building
Fund $0.00.

The bills were:

Motion was made by Schwenk and seconded by Novak to approve all items on the
consent calendar agenda. Motion carried 4-0.

Ms. Bourn shared that she, along with Mr. Bahr and Ms. Jodway went to a 2-
day workshop for PowerSchool.

Mr. Elley shared that summer school in the secondary level has started and
he has been holding end of year meetings with all teachers on staff to review
this past year and discussing next school year plans.

Mr. Derr shared the year-to-date budget report and cash flow and reviewed
the ESSERS document. He also shared changes in policies, gave a facilities
update, and reviewed the Board Superintendent Goals.

Motion was made by Schwenk and seconded by Novak to suspend the two-reading
policy and to adopt the policies as presented, namely 5101, 1050, 8346, 3130,
8342, 5201, 3140, 8240, 6700, 5006, 4141, 5205, 6111, 5008, and 3571. Motion
carried 4-0.

Motion was made by Novak and seconded by Schwenk to rescind policy 6310.
Motion carried 4-0.

There being no further business it was moved by Reutzel and seconded by

Novak to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. The next regular
board meeting will be July 8, 2024, at 7:30 p.m.

Stephanie Williamson, Board Designate




HARVARD SCHOOL DIST 11 Treasurer's Report

July 1, 2024 For the Month of June 2024
Balance on hand, May 31, 2024. ...ttt ennnnns $ 1,988,962.57
Withdrawals for June — Payroll......eeevuieeeneennannn $ 137,873.66

Expended........ S 273,737.68

Deposits/Receipts

Total June Deposits..... (See Lavender Sheet)..... S 343,687.51
Bal onhand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8% 1,921,038.74
Less outstanding ¢cks . . . . . . . . . . . .S 1,039.76
Book balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 1,919,998.98

June 2024 Draw
General S 349.85
Special Building $ 0.00

(Hamilton County only, will update with Clay County once available)

ACCOUNT BALANCES

Special Building 5 35,083.84
GF/Lunch S 8,294.46
Depreciation $ 154,128.63
Activity $ 56,286.25

Account Totals 5 2,173,792.16




Harvard Public Schools

07/01/2024 09:47 AM

Account Account Description

Number

01 1100 PROPERTY TAX

011115 CARLINE TAX

011120 PUB POWER DIST TAX

011125 MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES

01 1140 PENALTIES & INTEREST ON TAXES
011510 INT ON INVESTMENTS

01 1960 OTHER LOCAL REV.

01 1990 MISC INCOME

012110 FINES AND LICENSE FEES

01 2210 ESU RECEIPTS

01 3110 STATE AID

013120 SPED PROGRAM

01 3125 SPED TRANSPORTATION

01 3130 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION

01 3131 PROPERTY TAX CREDIT

01 3180 PRO RATE MOTOR VEHICLE

01 3400 STATE APPORTIONMENT

01 3535 HIGH ABILITY LEARNERS

01 3551 CAREER EDUCATION STATE CTE
01 4305 IMPACT AID

01 4310 REAP FUNDS

01 4505 TITLE 1

01 4509 TITLE NA

01 4516 IDEA P/S (EC 6408)

01 4518 IDEA BASE ENR./POV. (EC6408)
01 4525 reVISION

01 4708 MEDICAID MIPS

01 4709 MEDICAID MAC

01 4969 TITLE IV, PART A

01 4998 ESSERS Il

01 5690 OTHER NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS

Grand Total:

Revenue Report - Board
General Fund June 2024

Budget  Month to Date Year to Date
3,591,795.00 121,973.77 3,129,413.87
1,000.00 0.00 2,377.11
4,000.00 0.00 0.00
40,000.00 9,005,50 68,348.41
10,000.00 74.25 6,259.63
500.00 383.99 2,106.36
0.00 0.00 25,616.21
2,000.00 960.00 21,687.05
5,000.00 19.70 187.45
500.00 18,196.55 21,128.12
333,458.00 33,344.00 333,458.00
460,000.00 131,278.00 851,989.00
6,000.00 14,239.00 14,239.00
0.00 6,867.82 27,471.28
0.00 0.00 330,121.68
4,000.00 0.00 4,998.16
30,000.00 0.00 38,460.47
4,000.00 0.00 5,633.00
0.00 0.00 7,500.00
0.00 0.00 101,837.00
20,000.00 0.00 21,429.00
100,000.00 0.00 97,767.00
0.00 0.00 9,259.00
6,400.00 0.00 0.00
58,600.00 0.00 68,276.00
0.00 0.00 96,000.00
20,000.00 4,746.78 26,217.82
20,000.00 2,598.15 14,168.09
0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 265,694.00
0.00 0.00 29,199.68
4,717,253.00 343,687.51 5,630,742.39

Page: 1
User ID: SRW
%
Remaining
87.13
237.71
0.00
170.87
62.60
421.27
0.00
1,084.35
3.75
4,225.62
100.00
185.22
237.32
0.00
0.00
124.95
128.20
140.83
0.00
0.00
107.15
97.77
0.00
0.00
116.51
0.00
131.09
70.84
0.00
0.00
0.00




Harvard Public Schools
07/03/2024 10:44 AM
Check Vendor Name
Number

45351 ACELLUS EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES LLC

Board Report - Detail Check Register

July 2024
Amount Account Number

5,825.00 01 1100 650 001

Total ACELLUS EDUCATIONAL SERVICES LLC
5,825.00

45352 ACTION AUTO SUPPLY

Total ACTION AUTO SUPPLY

45353 ACTIVITY FUND
Total ACTIVITY FUND

81.48 012710610 000

81.48
15,000.00 01 8000 913 000

15,000.00

45354 AMAZON CAPITAL
SERVICES, INC.

45354 AMAZON CAPITAL
SERVICES, INC.

45354 AMAZON CAPITAL
SERVICES, INC.

45354 AMAZON CAPITAL
SERVICES, INC.

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

633.67 011100610 001
1,719.84 01 1100 610 002
188.36 01 2580 610 000

89.99 01 1200 610 002

2,631.86

45355 AURORA COOP ELEVATOR
Total AURORA COOP ELEVATOR

1,272.86 01 2710 626 000

1,272.86

45356 BLACKHILLS ENERGY

Total BLACKHILLS ENERGY

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

45357 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

Total CARDMEMBER SERVICE

477.02 012610621 000

477.02
1,426.32 01 1100 610 002

249.14 01 1100610 001
589.68 01 2320 330 000
19.99 012510 531 000
156.02 012510 530 000
13.66 012510610 000
15.92 01 1200 610 001
174.36 01 2620 610 000

115.00 012213 610 000

2,619.09

45358 CENTRAL NEBRASKA
REHABILITATION SERVICES

16,609.44 01 6408 320 000

Total CENTRAL NEBRASKA REHABILITATION

SERVICES

16,609.44

45359 Clay County Health
Department

Total Clay County Health Department

45360 CLAY COUNTY NEWS
Total CLAY COUNTY NEWS

150.00 01 2130 890 000

150.00
166.38 01 2510 540 000

Detail Description

SEC. TECH SUP/SOFT.

TRANSPORTATION
SUPPLIES

Page: 1
User ID; SRW
Invoice Description

License Reneswal

U-Bolt

TRANSFER TO ACTIVITY  Activity Support

SECONDARY GEN
SUPPLIES

ELEM GEN SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY
SUPPLIES

GEN.ELEM.SPED
SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

NATURAL
GAS/ELECTRICITY

ELEM GEN SUPPLIES
SECONDARY GEN
SUPPLIES

SUPT. DUES/FEES
POSTAGE
TELEPHONE
CLERICAL SUPPLIES
SEC. SPED GEN.
SUPPLIES

FACILITY SUPPLIES

STAFF DEV SUPPLIES

IDEA CNRBAF

NURSE MISC.

ADVERTISING

Requisitions, cables/cords,
shelving

Requisitions, cables/cords,
shelving
Requisitions, cables/cords,
shelving

Requisitions, cables/cords,
shelving

Gasoline

Natural Gas

advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc
advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc
advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc
advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc
advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc

advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc

advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc

advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc

advertising, requisition
supplies, subsc

OT/PT/SLP

computer module trainings

Publications




Harvard Public Schools
07/03/2024 10:44 AM

Check Vendor Name
Number

45361 DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-
CENTRAL FINANCE

Total DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL
FINANCE

45362 DIODE TECHNOLOGIES

Total DIODE TECHNOLOGIES

Board Report - Detail Check Register

July 2024
Amount Account Number

166.38
267.63 012510 530 000

267.63
1,486.256 012510 530 000

1,486.25

45363 EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Total EAKES OFFICE SOLUTIONS

692,32 01 2510 443 000

692.32

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

45364 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
UNIT 9

Total EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT 9

6,168.00 01 1200 591 001
25.00 011200 330 000
1,765.10 01 6408 591 000
595.00 01 2213 330 000
213.00 01 2151 591 001
3,875.00 012140 591 000

1,046.74 01 6998 890 000

13,687.84

45365 Filament Essential Services
Total Filament Essential Services

2,470.00 01 2580 890 000

2,470.00

45366 GENERAL FUND CLEARING
ACCOUNT

45366 GENERAL FUND CLEARING
ACCOUNT

45366 GENERAL FUND CLEARING
ACCOUNT

45366 GENERAL FUND CLEARING
ACCOUNT

45366 GENERAL FUND CLEARING
ACCOUNT

78.66 012410 333 000
233.14 012710333 000
118.00 012510 333 000

1,362.89 012510443 000

64.13 011100610 001

Total GENERAL FUND CLEARING ACCOUNT
1,856.82

45367 GUMDROP BOOKS
45367 GUMDROP BOOKS

Total GUMDROP BOOKS

517.32 01 1100610 002
617.33 01 1200 610 002

1,034.65

45368 HARVARD CITY
DEPARTMENT

Total HARVARD CITY DEPARTMENT

45369 HOMETOWN LEASING

Total HOMETOWN LEASING

411.75 012610 410 000

411.756
1,794.50 012510 443 000

1,794.50

45370 HUDL

10,100.00 01 2580 890 000

Detail Description

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

COPIER
LEASE/CONTRACT

SPED COORD/18+
SPED STAFF DEV SERV
IDEA ESU BAF

STAFF DEV SERVICES
SLP/AUD.SCH.AGE ESU
LMHP

MENTAL HEALTH
PROJECT

TECHNOLOGY MISC.

PRINCIPAL
TRAVEL/MILEAGE

MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

CLERICAL
TRAVEL/MILEAGE

COPIER
LEASE/CONTRACT

SECONDARY GEN
SUPPLIES

ELEM GEN SUPPLIES

GEN.ELEM.SPED
SUPPLIES

WATER/SEWER/GARBAG
E

COPIER
LEASE/CONTRACT

TECHNOLOGY MISC.

Page: 2
User ID: SRW
Invoice Description

May internet fee

Zultys Software, phone
system update

copier contract invoice

SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations

SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations
SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations

SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations

SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations

SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations

SPED services, LMHP, conf.
registrations

web hosting renewal

reimb.-sec. sup., mileage,
copier lease
reimb.-sec. sup., mileage,
copier lease

reimb.-sec. sup., mileage,
copier lease

reimb.-sec. sup., mileage,
copier lease

reimb.-sec. sup., mileage,
copier lease

books
books

water/sewer

copier lease

Hudi assist, Hudl Focus




Harvard Public Schools Board Report - Detail Check Register
07/03/2024 10:44 AM July 2024
Check Vendor Name Amount Account Number Detail Description
Number
Total HUDL
10,100.00
45371 Lexia Learning Systems, LLC 4,752.00 01 1200 650 002 ELEM SPED TECHN
SUP/SOFTW
Total Lexia Learning Systems, LLC
4,752.00
45372 LINCOLN MARRIOTT 107.00 012510 333 000 CLERICAL
CORNHUSKER TRAVELUMILEAGE
Total LINCOLN MARRIOTT CORNHUSKER
107.00
45373 MENARDS 1,122.19 01 2620 610 000 FACILITY SUPPLIES
Total MENARDS
1,122.19
45374 NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF 300.00 012320 330 000 SUPT. DUES/FEES
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS
45374 NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF 150.00 01 2510 330 000 CLERICAL DUES/FEES
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS
Total NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL
ADMINISTRATORS
450.00
45375 NEBRASKA RURAL 850.00 01 2310 330 000 BOARD DUES/FEES
COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
ASSO.
Total NEBRASKA RURAL COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
ASSO.
850.00
45376 NORTHWEST EVALUATION 945.00 01 1100 610 001 SECONDARY GEN
ASSOCIATION SUPPLIES
45376 NORTHWEST EVALUATION 945,00 01 1100 610 002 ELEM GEN SUPPLIES
ASSOCIATION
Total NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION
1,890.00
45377 ONCOURSE SYSTEMS FOR 947.60 012410 291 001 PRINC. OTHER
EDUCATION
Total ONCOURSE SYSTEMS FOR EDUCATION
947.60
45378 ONESOURCE 13.80 012320 330 000 SUPT. DUES/FEES
BACKGROUND CHECK
Total ONESOURGCE BACKGROUND CHECK
13.80
45379 SCHOOL MATE 302.50 01 1100610 001 SECONDARY GEN
SUPPLIES
Total SCHOOL MATE
302.50
45380 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 59.89 011100 610 002 ELEM GEN SUPPLIES
Total SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
. 59.89
45381 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 1,621.10 01 2620610 000 FACILITY SUPPLIES
Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
1,621.10
45382 SOFTWARE UNLIMITED 5,800.00 01 2510 650 000 CLERICAL
TECHN.SUP./SOFT.
Total SOFTWARE UNLIMITED
5,800.00
45383 SOUTH CENTRAL PUBLIC 2,242.10 01 2610621 000 NATURAL
POWERDISTRICT GAS/ELECTRICITY

Total SOUTH CENTRAL PUBLIC POWER

Page: 3
User ID: SRW
Invoice Description

renewals

subscription renewal

NCSA Legislative Academy

gym floor repair, supplies

Title IX training, Educators
Academy

Title IX training, Educators
Academy

24/25 Membership Dues

MAPS testing

MAPS testing

lesson planner/website

hosting module

background checks

student planners

4th grade requisition supplies

paint

SAS annual fee

Electricity




Harvard Public Schools Board Report - Detail Check Register Page: 4

07/03/2024 10:44 AM July 2024 User ID: SRW
Check Vendor Name ~ Amount Account Number Detail Description Invoice Description
Number
DISTRICT
_ 2,242.10
45384 SUNBELT RENTALS INC 1,208.45 01 2610 440 000 EQUIPMENT RENTALS  ift rental
Total SUNBELT RENTALS INC
1,208.45
45385 VICTORY TOO GRAPHICS 504.05 012620 610 000 FACILITY SUPPLIES conference signs
Total VICTORY TOO GRAPHICS
504.05
45386 WALMART COMMUNITY 76.36 011100610 001 SECONDARY GEN office chair, envelopes
SUPPLIES
45386 WALMART COMMUNITY 26.96 012510610 000 CLERICAL SUPPLIES office chair, envelopes
Total WALMART COMMUNITY
103,32
45387 WINDSTREAM 703.66 01 2510 530 000 TELEPHONE telephone
Total WINDSTREAM
703.66
45388 WOODWARD'S DISPOSAL 485.00 012610410 000 WATER/SEWER/GARBAG trash disposal
SERVICE E
Total WOODWARD'S DISPOSAL SERVICE
485.00
45389 YANDA'S MUSIC 73.72 01 1100 610 001 SECONDARY GEN instrument repairs
SUPPLIES
Total YANDA'S MUSIC
73.72
Fund Number 01 101,871.27
Checking AccountID 1 T 101,871.27




Harvard Public Schools
07/01/2024 09:52 AM
Account Number

011100 111 001
011100 111 002
011100 113 001
01 1100 113 002
01 1100 151 001
011100 151 002
01 1100 152 001
01 1100 152 002
011100 211 001
011100 211 002
01 1100 221 001
011100 221 002
01 1100 222 001
01 1100 222 002
01 1100 223 001
01 1100 223 002
01 1100 231 001
011100 231 002
01 1100 232 001
01 1100 232 002
01 1100 237 001
01 1100 237 002
01 1100 271 001
01 1100 271 002
011100 291 001
01 1100 291 002
01 1100 610 001
01 1100 610 002
01 1100 640 001
01 1100 640 002
01 1100 650 001
01 1100 650 002
01 1100 890 001
01 1100 890 002

Expenditure Report - Board
General Fund June 2024

Account Description

SEC. TEACHER SALARY

ELEM TEACHER SALARY

SEC. SUB SALARY

ELEM SUB SALARY
SEC.COACH/ACTSPON/BONUS/INC.
ELEMCOACH/ACT SPON/BONUS/INC.
SEC.CLASS.COACH/ACT SPON
ELEMCLASS.COACH/ACT SPON/BONU
SEC.TEACHER HEALTH INS

ELEM TEACHER HEALTH INS

SEC. TEACHER FICA

ELEM TEACHER FICA
SEC.CLASS.COACH/ACT SPON FICA
ELEMCLASS.COACH/ACT SPON/BONU FICA
SEC. SUB FICA

ELEM SUB FICA

SECONDARY RETIREMENT

ELEM TEACHER RETIRE
SEC.CLASS.COACH/ACT SPON RETIREMENT
ELEMCLASS.COACH/ACT SPON/BONU RETIR
INCREASED RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT

SEC. TEACHER WC PREMIUM

ELEM TEACHER WC PREMIUM

SEC. INDIST LIV STIP/5 YEAR STIP
ELEM IN DIST LIV STIP/5 YEAR STIP
SECONDARY GEN SUPPLIES

ELEM GEN SUPPLIES

SECONDARY TEXTS

ELEM TEXTS

SEC. TECH SUP/SOFT.

ELEM TECH SUP/SOFTWARE
SECONDARY MISC.

ELEM MISC.

1100 REGULAR INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS

011150 111 000
011150 113 000
011150 211 000
01 1150 221 000
01 1150 223 000
01 1150 231 000
01 1150 237 000
01 1150 610 000
01 1150 640 000
01 1150 650 000

ELL TEACHER SALARY

ELL SUB SALARY

ELL TEACHER HEALTH INS.
ELL TEACHER FICA

ELL SUB FICA

ELL TEACHER RETIRE
INCREASED RETIREMENT
ELL SUPPLIES

ELL TEXTS

ELL TECHN SUP/SOFTWARE

1150 LIMITED ENGLISH PROF PROGRAMS

011200 111 001
011200 111 002
01 1200 112 001
01 1200 112 002
011200 113 001
01 1200 113 002
011200 211 Q01
011200 211 002
01 1200 212 001
01 1200 212 002
011200 221 001
01 1200 221 002
01 1200 222 001

SEC. SPED TEACH SALARY
ELEM.SPED TEACH SALARY

SEC SPED PARA SALARY

ELEMSPED PARA SALARY
SEC.SPED(TEACH&PARA)SUB SALARY
ELEMSPEDSUB(TEACH&PARA)SALARY
SEC.SPED TEACH HEALTH INS
ELEMSPED TEACHHEALTH INS
SEC.SPED PARA HEALTH INS
ELEM.SPED PARA HEALTH INS
SEC.SPED TEACHER FICA

ELEM.SPED TEACHER FICA

SEC.SPED PARAFICA

Page: 1

User ID; SRW
Budget Expended During  Expenditures to % of Budget
Month Date
645,000.00 54,216.35 535,244.75 82.98
406,000.00 33,894.80 334,391.756 82.36
27,000.00 0.00 17,504.69 64.83
10,000.00 0.00 14,675.94 146.76
68,000.00 4,072.26 46,229.23 67.98
7,700.00 136.89 2,058.90 26,74
51,000.00 3,003.24 42,033.40 82.42
750.00 32.21 322.10 42.95
247,000.00 19,579.85 212,333.94 85.97
180,000.00 13,024.07 155,981.96 86.66
49,400.00 4,392,25 43,914.11 88.89
31,060.00 2,5619.55 25,008.37 80.52
4,200,00 297.03 3,888.48 92,68
100.00 2.47 24.70 24.70
2,100.00 0.00 1,339.16 63.77
700.00 0.00 1,122.75 160.39
52,775.00 4,194.13 41,548.46 78.73
28,740.00 2,443.086 25,331.22 88.14
2,840.00 225.42 2,378.12 83.74
55.00 2.37 24.52 44.58
18,380.00 1,517.68 13,182.62 71.72
9,800.00 839.79 7,579.22 77.34
3,245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 10.00
10,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 10.00
23,000.00 2,436.82 20,282.20 88.18
15,000.00 2,041.11 10,850.35 72.34
5,000.00 0.00 831.59 16.63
5,000.00 0.00 1,596.49 31.93
8,000.00 0.00 1,500.49 18.76
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 0.00 1,223.55 61.18
1,000.00 0.00 313.10 31.31
1,928,720.00 148,871.35 1,564,716.16 81.13
61,000.00 0.00 30,282.66 49.64
1,500.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00
26,500.00 0.00 13,408.56 50.60
4,666.00 0.00 2,279.16 48.85
115.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,484.00 0.00 2,334.61 52.07
1,543.00 0.00 632.06 40.96
900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
103,408.00 0.00 48,937.05 47.32
162,000.00 12,892.26 129,876.85 80.17
140,000.00 11,350.82 112,919.04 80.66
140,000.00 6,052.86 153,238.07 109.46
145,000.00 4,628.62 134,960.55 93.08
26,000.00 0.00 16,821.41 64.70
17,000.00 0.00 11,893.44 69.96
68,000.00 5,194.82 55,482.63 81.59
60,000.00 4,631.92 51,055.36 85.09
25,000.00 3,169.93 29,865.34 119.46
14,000.00 1,519.59 13,271.18 94.79
12,400.00 973.62 9,814.15 79.15
12,000.00 822.51 8,180.01 68.17
12,500.00 463.04 11,214.24 89.71




Harvard Public Schools
07/01/2024 09:52 AM
Account Number

01 1200 222 002
011200 223 001
011200 223 002
01 1200 231 001
01 1200 231 002

01 1200 232 001
01 1200 232 002
01 1200 237 001
01 1200 237 002
011200 271 001
011200 271 002
01 1200 272 001
01 1200 272 002
01 1200 330 000
01 1200 591 001
011200 610 001
01 1200 610 002
01 1200 640 001
01 1200 640 002
01 1200 650 001
01 1200 650 002
01 1200 890 000

Expenditure Report - Board
General Fund June 2024

Account Description

ELEM.SPED PARAFICA

SEC.SPED(TEACH&PARA)SUBFICA
ELEM.SPED(TEACH&PARA)SUB FICA

SEC.SPED TEACH RET
ELEM.SPED TEACH RETIREMENT
SEC.SPED PARA RETIRE
ELEM.SPED PARA RETIRE
INCREASED RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT

SEC. SPED TEACH WC PREMIUM

ELEM.SPED TEACH WC PREMIUM

SEC SPED PARA WC PREMIUM
ELEMSPED PARA WC PREMIUM
SPED STAFF DEV SERV

SPED COORD/18+

SEC. SPED GEN. SUPPLIES
GEN.ELEM.SPED SUPPLIES
SEC. SPED TEXTS

ELEM SPED TEXTS

SEC. SPED TECHN SUP/SOFTW
ELEM SPED TECHN SUP/SOFTW
MISC. SPED

1200 SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS

011291 111 002
011291 112 002
011291 113 002
011291 211 002
011291 212 002
011291 221 002
01 1291 222 002
011291 223 002
011291 231 002
011291 232 002
011291 237 002
011291 271 002
011291 610 002
01 1291 650 002

1291 SPED AGES 3-5

01 1292 591 000

1292 SPED AGES 0-2

012120 111 000
012120 211 000
01 2120 221 000
01 2120 231 000
01 2120 237 000
012120 330 000
012120 610 000

P/S SPED TEACH SALARY

P/S SPED PARA SALARY

P/S SUB(TEACH&PARA)SALARY
P/S SPED TEACH HEALTH INS
P/S SPED PARA HEALTH INS
P/S TEACHER FICA

P/S SPED PARAFICA
P/S(TEACH&PARA)SUB FICA
P/S SPED TEACH RETIRE

P/S SPED PARA RETIREM
INCREASED RETIREMENT

P/S SPED TEACH WC PREMIUM
P/S SPED SUPPLIES

P/S SPED SUP/SOFTWARE

ESU 0-2

GUIDANCE SALARY
GUIDANCE HEALTH INS.
GUIDANCE FICA
GUIDANCE RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT
GUIDANCE DUES/FEES
GUIDANCE SUPPLIES

2120 GUIDANCE SERVICES

01 2130 440 000
012130 610000
01 2130 890 000

2130 HEALTH SERVICES

01 2140 591 000

NURSE EQUIP RENTALS
NURSE SUPPLIES
NURSE MISC.

LMHP

2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

01 2141 591 000

PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES

2141 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES SPED SCHOOL AGE

01 2142 591 002

3-4 PSYCH SERV ESU

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES SPED AGE 3-5

Page: 2

User ID: SRW
Budget Expended During  Expenditures to % of Budget
Month Date

12,000.00 354.10 9,866.16 82.22
2,500.00 0.00 1,286.84 51.47
2,000.00 0.00 909.89 45.49
11,907.00 938.31 9,691.25 81.39
10,290.00 828.29 8,526.57 82.86
10,290.00 441.99 11,591.90 112.65
10,660.00 338.34 10,228.58 95.95
7,641.00 474.00 6,319.35 82.70
7,211.00 400.62 5,632.04 76.72
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 250.00 535.00 0.00
25,000.00 12,603.48 58,892.16 235.57
7,500.00 497.48 3,915.57 52.21
7,500.00 594.40 4,104.21 54,72
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 47.76 4,78
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
958,999.00 69,421.00 870,039.55 90.72
52,000.00 4,963.20 45,728.34 87.94
33,000.00 2,059.84 35,549.29 107.73
1,000.00 0.00 290.00 29.00
26,500.00 2,234.76 22,347.60 84.33
20,000.00 548,37 15,595.11 77.98
3,978.00 375.58 3,457.18 86.91
2,525.00 156.49 2,688.77 106.49
80.00 0.00 22.18 27.73
3,822.00 340.81 3,426.09 89.64
2,426.00 151.06 2,710.19 111.71
2,151.00 168.92 1,800.95 83.73
250,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 267.60 1,071.36 71.42
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
149,732.00 11,266.63 134,687.06 89.95
0.00 0.00 490.65 0.00

0.00 0.00 490.65 0.00
66,500.00 5,564.76 55,647.60 83.68
9,700.00 811.59 8,115.90 83.67
5,100.00 421.81 4,218.11 82.71
4,888.00 405.54 4,196.45 85.85
1,683.00 139.27 1,254.03 74.51
3,000.00 0.00 13.32 0.44
1,000.00 456,52 699.14 69.91
91,871.00 7,799.49 74,144.55 80.71
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 0.00 342.16 11.41
5,000.00 198.00 373.00 7.46
8,100.00 198.00 715.16 8.83
45,000.00 3,785.00 25,719.48 57.15
45,000.00 3,785.00 25,719.48 57.16
70,000.00 5,084.64 40,353.74 57.65
70,000.00 5,084.64 40,353.74 57.65
0.00 0.00 114.85 0.00
0.00 0.00 114.85 0.00




Harvard Public Schools
07/01/2024 09:52 AM
Account Number

01 2151 340 001
012151 591 001

2151 SPEECH & AUDIOLOGY SERV SPED SCHOOL AGE
01 2153 591 000

Account Description

SLP/AUD.SCH.AGE CNR
SLP/AUD.SCH.AGE ESU

SLP/AUD.AGES 0-2 ESU

2153 SPEECH & AUDIOLOGY SERV SPED AGE 0-2

012161 340 001

OCCUP.THERAPY SCH.AGE

2161 OT SERVICES SPED SCHOOL AGE

012171 340 001

PHYS.THERAPY SCH.AGE

2171 PT SERVICES SPED SCHOOL AGE

01 2181 591 001

VISION SCH.AGE ESU

2181 VISION SERVICES SPED SCHOOL AGE

012213 111 000

012213 221 000
012213 231 000
01 2213 237 000
01 2213 330 000
01 2213 333 000
012213 680 000
012213 610 000

STAFF DEV SALARY
STAFF DEV FICA

STAFF DEV RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT
STAFF DEV SERVICES
STAFF DEV MILEAGE
STAFF DEV TRAVEL
STAFF DEV SUPPLIES

2213 INST STAFF TRAINING

01 2220 610 000
01 2220 640 000
01 2220 650 000

LIBRARY SUPPLIES
LIB.BOOKS&PERIODICALS
LIB.TECHN SUP./SOFTWARE

2220 LIBRARY/MEDIA SERVICES

012310 110 000
01 2310 220 000
01 2310 230 000
01 2310 237 000
012310 330 000

BOARD SEC/TREAS SALARY
BOARD SEC/TREAS FICA
BOARD SEC/TREAS RETIR
INCREASED RETIREMENT
BOARD DUES/FEES

2310 BOARD OF EDUCATION

01 2320 105 000
01 2320 215 000
01 2320 225 000
01 2320 235 000
01 2320 237 000
01 2320 295 000
01 2320 330 000
01 2320 333 000
01 2320 890 000

SUPERINTENDENT SALARY

GROUP INS SUPERINTENDENT

SUPT FICA

SUPT RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT
SUPT OTHER

SUPT. DUES/FEES

SUPT. TRAVEL/MILEAGE
SUPT. MISC.

2320 EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATION

01 2330 317 000

LEGAL SERVICES

2330 DISTRICT LEGAL SERVICES

012410 111 001
012410 211 001
01 2410 221 001
01 2410 231 001
01 2410 237 001
012410 291 001
01 2410 330 000
012410 333 000
012410 610 001
01 2410 890 000

PRINCIPAL SALARY
PRINCIPAL HEALTH INS.
PRINC. FICA

PRINC. RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT
PRINC. OTHER

PRINCIPAL DUES/FEES
PRINCIPAL TRAVEL/MILEAGE
PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES

PRINC. MISC.

2410 OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL

012510 110 000
01 2510 210 000
01 2510 220 000
01 2510 230 000
01 2510 237 000

CLERICAL SALARY
CLERICAL HEALTH INS.
CLERICAL FICA

- CLERICAL RETIREMENT

INCREASED RETIREMENT

Expenditure Report - Board
General Fund June 2024

Page: 3
User ID;: SRW
Budget Expended During  Expenditures to % of Budget
Month Date
110,000.00 0.00 120,991.67 109.99
15,000.00 482.85 6,411.68 42.74
125,000.00 482.85 127,403.35 101,92
0.00 0.00 848.20 0.00
0.00 0.00 848.20 0.00
26,000.00 0.00 23,137.06 88.99
26,000.00 0.00 23,137.06 88.99
20,000.00 0.00 15,452.85 77.26
20,000.00 0.00 15,452.85 77.26
0.00 0.00 554.82 0.00
0.00 0.00 564.82 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
74.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 0.00 2,490.00 49.80
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,000,00 0.00 1,417.43 35.44
11,180.00 0.00 3,907.43 34.95
1,200.00 59.95 102.43 8.54
2,000.00 0.00 182.74 9.14
3,000.00 0.00 1,104.62 36.82
6,200.00 59.95 1,389.79 22.42
1,000.00 68.96 689.60 68.96
80.00 5.28 52.80 66.00
74.00 5.05 52.26 70.62
26.00 1.73 15.60 60.00
7,000.00 0.00 4,878.00 69.69
8,180.00 81.02 5,688.26 69.54
152,000.00 12,305.13 123,051.30 80.95
13,000.00 948.21 11,850.18 91.16
12,000.00 890.33 9,117.54 75.98
11,172.00 8906.66 9,278.44 83.05
3,850.00 '307.92 2,772.61 72.02
1,500.00 50.00 2,860.60 190.71
3,000.00 51.00 1,058.10 35.27
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00 338.69 22.58
198,522.00 15,449.25 160,327.46 80.76
4,000.00 80.00 1,597.756 39.94
4,000.00 80.00 1,597.75 39.94
90,000.00 7,115.24 71,152.04 79.06
27,000.00 2,234.76 22,347.60 82.77
6,885.00 538.09 5,388.28 78.26
6,615.00 518.48 5,365.19 81.11
2,277.00 178.05 1,603.25 70.41
1,000.00 0.00 3,834.82 383.48
1,000.00 270.00 1,284.99 128.50
1,000,00 0.00 111.00 11.10
1,000.00 0.00 108.66 10.87
2,800.00 0.00 605.66 21.63
139,577.00 10,854.62 111,801.49 80.10
90,000.00 6,974.30 77,001.46 85.56
26,500.00 1,842.68 23,162.98 87.41
7,000.00 520.95 5,639.39 80.56
6,615.00 509.07 5,837.66 88.25
2,277.00 174.82 1,714.10 75.28




Harvard Public Schools
07/01/2024 09:52 AM

Account Number Account Description

012510276 000 CLERICAL WC PREMIUM
012510 315 000 AUDIT

012510 330 000 CLERICAL DUES/FEES

01 2510 333 000 CLERICAL TRAVEL/MILEAGE
01 2510 443 000 COPIER LEASE/CONTRACT
01 2510 530 000 TELEPHONE

012510 531 000 POSTAGE

01 2510 540 000 ADVERTISING

012510610 000 CLERICAL SUPPLIES

01 2510 650 000 CLERICAL TECHN.SUP./SOFT.
01 2510 835 000 INT.ON A LOAN-SHORT TERM
01 2510 890 000 CLERICAL MISC.

2510 GENERAL ADMIN-BUSINESS SERVICE

012580 110 000 TECHNOLOGY SALARY

01 2580 220 000 TECH FICA

01 2580 230 000 TECH RETIREMENT

01 2580 237 000 INCREASED RETIREMENT

01 2580 276 000 TECHNOLOGY WC PREMIUM
01 2580 610 000 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

01 2580 890 000 TECHNOLOGY MISC.

2580 ADMIN TECH SERVICES

01 2610 410 000 WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
012610 440 000 EQUIPMENT RENTALS

Expenditure Report - Board
General Fund June 2024

Page: 4
User ID: SRW

01 2610 520 000
012610 621 000

PROPERTY INSURANCE
NATURAL GAS/ELECTRICITY

2610 SUPPORT SERVICES OPERATION OF BUILDING

012620 110 000 CUSTODIAL SALARY
012620 130 000 CUST.OVERTIME SALARY
01 2620 210 000 CUSTODIAL HEALTH INS.
01 2620 220 000 CUSTODIAN FICA

01 2620 230 000 CUST. RETIREMENT

01 2620 237 000 INCREASED RETIREMENT

012620 276 000
01 2620 431 000
01 2620 610 000
01 2620 733 000

CUSTODIAL WC PREMIUM

EQUIP. REPAIRS & MAINT. SERVICE

FACILITY SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE

2620 SUPPORT SERVICES-MAINT OF BUILDING

01 2660 490 000 SECURITY

2660 SECURITY

01 2670 431 000 SAFETY

2670 SAFETY

012710 110 000 TRANSPORTATION SALARY

01 2710 220 000 TRANSP. FICA

01 2710 230 000 TRANSP. RETIRE.

01 2710 237 000 INCREASED RETIREMENT
012710 276 000 TRANSPORTATION WC PREMIUM

01 2710 333 000
01 2710 520 000

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
VEHICLE INSURANCE

012710 530 000 TRANSP.CELL PHONES
012710 610 000 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES
01 2710 626 000 GASOLINE

01 2710 890 000 MISC.TRANSP.& D/A TESTING

2710 VEHICLE OPP & PURCH REG ED

012712 110 000

SPED SCHAGE TRANS.SALARY

012712 220 000 SPED SCHAGE FICA
01 2712 230 000 SPED SCHAGERETIRE.
01 2712 237 000 INCREASED RETIREMENT

2712 VEHICLE OPP & PURCH SCHOOL AGE SPED

Budget Expended During  Expenditures to % of Budget
Month Date
380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,400.00 0.00 10,205.00 137.91
7,000.00 3,803.20 13,733.77 196.20
500.00 0.00 129.95 25.99
32,500.00 6,031.49 32,010.49 98.49
12,000.00 794.07 7,335.48 61.13
3,000.00 319.99 2,235.59 74.52
3,200.00 0.00 1,620.91 50.65
7,000.00 504.24 7,421.77 106.03
12,000.00 0.00 10,683.80 89.03
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
218,872.00 21,564.81 198,732.33 90.80
38,000.00 3,464.63 36,915.47 97.15
3,000.00 265.05 2,824.06 94.14
2,793.00 252.60 2,797.25 100.15
962.00 86.74 818.97 85.13
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,000.00 0.00 2,642.22 44,04
2,000.00 242.19 10,518.24 525.91
52,905.00 4,311.21 56,516.21 106.83
10,000.00 995,35 8,405.40 84.05
4,000.00 0.00 1,028.85 25.72
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
72,000.00 10,076.50 56,420.67 78.36
106,000.00 11,071.85 65,854.92 62.13
138,000.00 18,140.12 121,287.15 87.89
7,565.00 143.75 7,000.99 92.54
27,000.00 4,818.10 33,114.85 122.65
11,284.00 1,396.52 9,807.82 86.92
10,700.00 1,334.03 9,633.59 90.03
3,700.00 458.11 2,917.39 78.85
5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 8,367.20 41.84
40,000.00 7,865.29 41,615.32 104.04
15,000.00 0.00 17,435.00 116.23
278,849.00 34,1565.92 251,179.31 90.08
5,000.00 727.00 6,188.55 123.77
5,000.00 727.00 6,188.55 123.77
5,000.00 0.00 6,211.53 124.23
5,000.00 0.00 6,211.53 124.23
39,000.00 851.04 35,175.08 90.19
4,000.00 69.66 2,736.75 68.42
2,870.00 62.32 2,683.75 93.51
990.00 21.39 777.19 78.50
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 555.06 2,064.38 103.22
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.00 60.00 600.00 80.00
7,500.00 328.97 2,477.16 33.08
25,000.00 1,362.75 17,764.03 71.06
3,000.00 0.00 700.00 23.33
87,710.00 3,311.19 64,978.34 74.08
15,000.00 180.00 16,748.05 111.65
1,800.00 13.77 1,281.08 7117
1,105.00 13.24 1,275.42 115.42
380.00 4.54 37277 98.10
18,285.00 211.55 19,677.32 107.61




Harvard Public Schools
07/01/2024 09:52 AM
Account Number

012730 431 000

Expenditure Report - Board
General Fund June 2024

Account Description

VEHICLE SERVICE & MAINT./REPAIRS

2730 VEHICLE SERV & MAINT REG ED

013535 610 000
01 3535 650 000

HAL SUPPLIES
HAL TECHN.SUP./SOFTWARE

3535 HIGH ABILITY LEARNERS

01 3551 610 000

CAREER EDUCATION STATE CTE

3551 CAREER EDUCATION

01 35652 950 000

SAFETY/SECURITY GRANT SITE IMP.SERV.

3552 SAFETY/SECURITY GRANT

01 6200 111 000
01 6200 112 000
01 6200 113 000
01 6200 211 Q00
01 6200 221 000
01 8200 222 000
01 6200 223 000
01 6200 231 000
01 6200 232 000
01 6200 237 000
01 6200 271 000
01 6200 330 000
01 6200 610 000
01 6200 640 000
01 6200 650 000

TITLE1,PART A ESSA SALARY
TITLE PARA SALARY

TITLE 1 SUB SALARY

TITLE 1 HEALTH INSURANCE
TITLE 1 FICA

TITLE PARAFICA

TITLE1 SUB FICA

TITLE 1 RETIRE.

TITLE PARA RETIRE
INCREASED RETIREMENT
TITLE 1 WC PREMIUM

TITLE 1 STAFF DEV. SERVICES
TITLE 1 SUPPLIES

TITLE 1 BOOKS

TITLE1 TECH.SUP./SOFTWARE

6200 TITLE I, PART A ESSA IMP BASIC BY LOCAL

01 6406 110 000
01 6406 220 000
01 6406 230 000
01 6406 237 000

IDEA BASEAGES3-4 TRANSP.
IDEABASEAGES3-4 TRANSP. FICA

IDEA BASEAGES3-4 TRANSP.RETIREMENT
INCREASED RETIREMENT

6406 IDEA PRESCHOOL(619) BASE ALLOC

01 6408 320 000
01 6408 591 000
6408 6408

01 6700 340 000
01 6700 610 000

IDEA CNRBAF
IDEA ESU BAF

reVision grant
reVision grant

6700 FED VOC & APP TECH ED (CARL PERKINS)

01 6992 650 000
6992 REAP
016998 111 000
016998 211 000
01 6998 221 000
01 6998 231 000
01 6998 237 000
01 6998 591 000
01 6998 739 000
01 6998 890 000
6998 6998

01 8000 912 000
01 8000 913 000

REAP TECHNOLOGY

ESSERS ill SALARY
ESSERS Il HEALTH INS
ESSERS Il FICA

ESSERS Il RETIRE
ESSERS Il INC.RETIRE.
ESSERS Il LMHP ESU
ESSERS Ill OTHER EQUIP.
MENTAL HEALTH PROJECT

TRANSFER TO LUNCH FUND
TRANSFER TO ACTIVITY

8000 TRANSFERS (OUTGOING)

01 9000 890 000

NON-PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

9000 NON-PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

Grand Total:

Page: 5

User ID: SRW
Budget Expended During  Expenditures to % of Budget
Month Date

15,000.00 826.08 5,193.96 34.63
15,000.00 826.08 5,193.96 34.63
4,500.00 0.00 3,756.49 83.48
3,500.00 187.50 2,216.50 63.33
8,000.00 187.50 5,972.99 74.68
0.00 0.00 8,704.63 0.00

0.00 0.00 8,704.63 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35,000.00 2,911.79 29,117.90 83.19
0.00 386.73 16,528.37 0.00
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,000.00 948.22 11,850.28 91.16
2,800.00 222.756 2,227.50 79.55
0.00 29.59 1,264.43 0.00
195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,673.00 212.18 2,195.62 85.33
0.00 28.18 1,205.74 0.00
886.00 82.54 1,070.13 120.78
350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39,000.00 4,661.25 25,717.50 65.94
3,000.00 0.00 3,034.03 101.13
3,000.00 1,004.00 1,925.66 64.19
3,000.00 0.00 499.00 16.63
105,304.00 10,487.23 96,636.16 91.77
5,500.00 0.00 6,002.89 109.14
400.00 0.00 459.22 114.81
405.00 0.00 453.05 111.86
140.00 0.00 137.32 98.09
6,445.00 0.00 7,052.48 109.43
52,785.00 0.00 28,759.19 54.48
11,000.00 1,332.15 15,750.63 143,19
63,785.00 1,332.15 44,509,82 69.78
0.00 0.00 1,966.72 0.00

0.00 0.00 698.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 2,664.72 0.00
40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,047.11 20,188.44 0.00

0.00 2,234.76 8,939.04 0.00

0.00 379.86 1,5619.44 0.00

0.00 367.78 1,471.12 0.00

0.00 126.30 505.20 0.00

0.00 0.00 3,503.70 0.00

0.00 0.00 230,224.00 0.00

0.00 2,875.00 15,581.50 0.00

0.00 11,030.81 281,932.44 0.00
30,000.00 20,000.00 60,000.00 200.00
50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 50.00
80,000.00 20,000.00 85,000.00 106.25
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00

0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
4,985,644.00 412,651.10 4,439,032.42 89.04




